Farwell Jensen, Jane@Waterboards

From: Christopher Keifer - NOAA Federal <christopher.keifer@noaa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 12:03 PM

To: Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards

Subject: Marble Mountain Ranch-Cole Hearing

Attachments: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device.pdf

Attached is our NOI for the Marble Mountain Ranch hearing, which has also been faxed to you.

Christopher Keifer

Attorney

NOAA Office of General Counsel, Southwest Section
U.S. Dep't of Commerce

Long Beach, CA

(562) 980-4076

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information
that may be confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or
agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use,
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify us
immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.



Received by the Hearings Unit at 12:03 p.m. on July 6, 2017

NOTICE OF INTENT TO APPEAR

National Marine Fisheries Service plans to participate in the water right hearing regarding
(name of party or participant)

whether to issue an order finding waste, unreasonable use, unreasonable method of use, or
unreasonable method of diversion of water and ordering corrective actions against

Douglas and Heidi Cole and Marble Mountain Ranch
scheduled to commence
Tuesday, August 22, 2017 at 10:00 a.m.
and continue, if necessary, on
August 23, 24, and 25, 2017

1) Check only gne of the following:
[ I/we intend to present a policy statement only.
[0 I/we intend to participate by cross-examination or rebuttal only.
¢ |/we plan to call the following witnesses to testify at the hearing. (Fill in the table below.)

Estimated Expert
Witness Name Subject of Proposed Testimony Length of Direct Witness
Testimony (Yes/No)
Margaret Tauzer Key Issues 1 & 2 45 Yes
Person Most Key Issues 1 & 2 15 Yes

Knowledgeable

(If more space is required, please add additional pages or use reverse side.)

2) Fill in the following information of the Participant, Party, Attorney, or Other
Representative:

Name (Print): _Christopher Keifer, Attorney

Mailing
Address: NOAA Office of General Counel, Suite 4480, 501 W. Ocean Blvd, Long Beach, CA
90802

Phone Number: (562) 980-4076 Fax Number: (562) 980-4018

E-mail: Christopher.keifer @ noaa.gov, Margaret.tauzer @ noaa.gov, Justin.ly @ noaa.qov

Optional: L1 I/we decline electronic service of hearing-related materials.

Signature: M /07‘/ Date: _J (/L 20(7
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